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June 26,2006 

USNRC 

475 Allendale Road 
King Of Prussia, PA 19406 

Re: License No. 29-30737-01 

f l s  c6 
Region 1 T-6 

3 %  o3 0'3 go 

C o n t r o 1 N o . m  1389f'C.- e 
In support of your request for additional information: 

The Co 57 flood sourcc and Cs 137 vial were rcceived by Shore Memorial 
Hospital (License No. 29- 1 1642-01). 

All future communication concerning this license should bc addressed to: 

Richard Menghctti, MD 
Shore Memorial Hospital 
Radiology Departmcnt 
I South New York Avcnue 
Somcrs Point, NJ 08244 1 8 

Tc99m was thc only by-product material used and the last use prior to Aupsl ,  
2005. L r  

Sincerely, 

Jon * an N. Law, DABR, DABMP 
Radiation Safety Officer (29-1 1642-01) 


